
United Nat ions 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY -SIXTH SESSION 
Official Records • 

-~'-...._~ • .,. •• ·;~'2'(' 

·~ 

FIFTH COMMITTEE 
6lst meeting 

held on 
Thursday, 3 December 1981 

at 10.30 a.m. 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 6lst MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. ABDALLA (Sudan) 

Chairman of the Advisory; Committee on Adminfstrative 
and BUdgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

New York 

AGENDA ITEM 100: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1982-1983 {continued) 

Implementation of revised General Service salary scales in Geneva 

Report of the Committee of Governmental Experts to Evaluate the Present 
Structure of the Secretariat in the Administrative, Finance and 
Personnel Areas 

AGENDA ITEM 107: PERSONNEL QUESTIONS (continued) 

(b) OTHER PERSONNEL QUESTIONS: REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY -GENERAL 

Respect for the privileges and immunities of officials of the· United 
Nations and the specialized agencies (continued) 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK 

UN UBR~PY 

OtC 1 5 \98' 

• This record is subject to· correction. Corrections llhould be Mnt under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one weelc of tile dtlle of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editln1 Section, room A·3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Buildina), and incorporated ill a copy of the 
record. 

Dlstr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/36/SR.61 
8 December 1981 

Corrections will be issued after the end or the session, in a separate fuciele for 
each Committee. 

81-58481 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I . .. 



A/C.5/36/SR.6l 
English 
Page 2 

1\.GEI':DA ITJ=I1 100: PROPOS:CD ri\uGRAl'.1J'-1E DLJDGET FOR THE BIEP7TIUH lSJ82-l983 (continued) 

lmplcmcnta tion of' revised General Service salary scales in Geneva (A/36/7 /Add .8: 
A/C.5/36/29) 

l. Hr. li0ELLE (Chairrr.an of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Buci_c;ctary Questions), introducing the Advisory Committee 1 s report (A/36/7/Add.8), 
reminded members of the circumstances leadinc; to the adoption of a revised salary 
scale for General Service staff in Geneva as recomr1ended by ICSC, toe;ether with 
transitional :')rocedures to protect the interests of ec~istinc: staff. The United 
'htions had opted to :pay 11 persona.l transitional allo,.vances", aElounting to the 
differences bet--reen the old and neH sc:dary rates, Hhich vrould be phe.sed out as 
net saleries payable under the nev scale increased >··ith inflation. ILO had 
preferred to retain the .ole. scale for 81.1 servinc: staff, usin'3 the ne1-r scale 
only for staff members hired after it had cor•le into effect. NoH, hmJever, ILO 
had decided to ec:rant an increase of 3 per cent on the old salary scale j and the 
executive heads of the other Geneva-based e:o:encies, faced \·rith a dilen-•r,la, had 
decided to recommend a c;enerc•l increase, effective as of 1 ]'.larch 1981, of 
3 ner cent in salaries for General Service staff in Geneva. The cost of the 
increase to the United N8.tions under the rec;ular budget vrould be $754,800 for 
the current yea.r, which !nicht be met v!ithout additional appropriations mring to 
the current strength of the dollar vis-a-vis the Sv·Tiss franc:. the same 7uarantee 
could not be 13iven, however, for the ,<>905,800 that vmuld be required in the 
forthcoming bienni1.1In. 

2, The Secret2ry~General' s proiJosal w·as presented as a means of preservinc; the 
cornmon system and the principle of equitable trea.tment of staff. As stated in 
parao:raph 1l.~ of its report, the Advisory Corn.mittee did not believe tha.t the Fift'1 
Corr.mittee should be presented uith such a proposal on account of a decision by 
one orr;anization in the system, and felt that the best vray to discoura~Ye such 
unilateral action was by refusinr·~ to be bound by it. It should be remembered, 
hovrever, that under the Sta.ff Regulations the Secretary~-General had the authority 
to determine salary scales for the General Service and related catec:ories of 
staff. Uhen _, Eloreover, the original ICSC recommendation for a neu salary scale 
uas discussed at the thirty-second session, the Fifth ConLrYJ.ittee had not questioned 
the authority vested in the Secretary-·General under the Staff Rec~ulations. 

3. iir. DE:DATEJ (Under-:Jecretary"General for Administration, Finance and 
ilanag~ment) -;;_icl that the question of the proposed increase had to be vie1ved in 
the l)ersl)ecti ve of lonc·~terH developr<1ents in Geneva, bec;innine; 1ri th the salary 
dispute and uorl<:: stoppw;e in 1976, uhich he.d caused a serious breal;:down in staff 
managenent/rclations. After extensive consultations vrith the executive heads of 
the Geneva-based or~~anizations, the SecretEtry--General had decided to imnlement 
the recm'll'lendation of ICSC and to introduce a new General Service salary scale 
Hhich uas on avera~e 17 ~Jer cent lmrer than the one then in effect. That decision 
had been tal;:en des•lite strong representations by the staff, ~-rho felt that the 

/ ... 



A/C.5/36/SR.61 
Enrslish 
Pa13e 3 

ICSC report vas seriously incomplete and statistically defective. Transitional 
arrangements had been made, so as to introduce the nevl scale in an orderly, fair 
and equitable manner: and despite differences of approach, the underlying concept 
accepted by all the orc;anizations concerned had been to maintain the existing 
staff's net remuneration at its current level until it vas overtaken by salaries on 
the ne>-r scale as a result of subsequent adjustments. 

4. rTmv, the Governing Body of ILO had decided to increase by 3 per cent the net 
remuneration of all the General Service staff -vrho had been V!i tl1 the or":_anization 
at the time of the introduction of the new scale, thereby distorting the objective 
of the agreed, equitable transitional arrangements for all General Service staff 
in Geneva to the advantage of the ILO staff. There was thus no avoidin~ the 
lec;itimate question of vhy such a beneficial measure should be denied to the 
staff of other organizations uho \vere in a similar position. The transitional 
arranr:;ements had been agreed to by the executive heads of all the Geneva--based 
organizations. It would be a matter of extreme concern if staff in orcanizations 
other than ILO were accorded less favourable renumeration for reasons beyond their 
control and ac;ainst which they had no recourse. Sound and enlic;htened managen1ent 
required equitable treatment for all staff, and equal pay for equal Trork. 

5. Certainly, the intention had been to reduce and eventually phase out the 
transitional arranc;ements as the neu salary scale vas adjusted. That 1-rould have 
been done but for the fact that one orc;anization had unexpectedly taken unilateral 
action. 

6. He \Jhole~heartedly agreed vri th the Advisory Corrrai ttee that salary increases 
should be avarded on the merits of the case and not because of unilateral action 
by one orc;anization. IIm-rever, faced -vrith the ILO fait accomnli, and e;iven the 
importance of ensurinr~ equitable treatnent for all staff at the same location in 
the interests of the coMmon system, the Secretary-General and the executive heads 
of the other organizations concerned had no alternative but to grant a comparable 
increase to their oHn General Service staff in Geneva. The Advisory Committee 
suge;ested that the best way to discourap,e unilateral action by any organization 
was to refuse to be bound by it. ITe, hm-rever, felt that every effort must be 
made to avoid such divisiveness, which uould have a serious impact upon the staff, 
undermining their confidence in comm.itments by the executive heads and in the 
cohesiveness of the common system. 'T'he ore;anizations and their adl11inistrations 
could not be indifferent to staff grievances, especially 1-rhen those e;rievances 
were justified. 

7. The staff's request for eoual treatment could not be disrec;arded on the 
ground that the discrimination uould last for a relatively short time: the time 
remaininrs until the expiry of the transitional arrangements had been the same for 
ILO staff, yet that had not prevented the ILO Governinp, Body from grantinc; them 
a salary increase. The ILO staff and the staff of the other organizations lived 
in the same city and vrere subject to the same economic conditions. Nor should the 
unfortunate e:;;:istence of other discrepancies in the common system induce the 
United iTations to create yet another difference. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/36/SR.61 
English 
Page 4 

8. The Secretary~General and the executive heads of the Geneva-based 
organizations 1rere aware of the exceptional nature of the decision they had tal;:en, 
but 1rere convinced that they had acted in the best interests of the organizations, 
individually and collectively. 'rbey hoped ths.t their res:rectin: legislative 
bodies vrould shou understanding of the unusual circumstances that had prompted 
such action. 1 Ti th the co-operation of ICSC and IIember States, they Hould make 
every effort to avoid any recurrence of such a problern. 

9. Hr. PAPEHDORP (United States of America) said that there >:ms a clear 
difference of approach betvreen the Chairrl'an of the Advisory Committee and the 
Under·-Secretary- General. It would be vrrong ~ in applico.tion of the principle of 
equal pay for equal vrork, to follou the example set by ILO. There "ITaS, moreover, 
some doubt as to ·Hhether ILO had acted properly, and its decision might vrell be 
questioned. Any decision by the ,Secretary~General adopted on e;rounds of 
convenience rather than principle •.muld be regrettable. 

10. IIis delegation 1-.rished to propose that the Fifth Committee adont the 
followine; decision: 

"Decides that the pro;cosal to grant a 3~per~cent increase in 
salaries ,-~~i th effect from l Earch 1981, to those General Service 
staff in Geneva to ><hom the pre·-1978 scale once applied should not 
be implemented." 

ll. Hr. BUIJC (Yugoslavia) said that the salaries of the General Service staff in 
Geneva were already too high. His delegation >Iished to lmovr huH the increase in 
remuneration already received by the staff vrould be paid for. 

12. llr. PAL!\~1AR~B.Ql~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said tha.t his 
delegation vras astounded that ILO, after accepting ICSC' s authority vrith rec;ard 
to conditions of service for the staff of all the specialized agencies, had 
refused to abide by that authority. 'That vas equally astoundinc; v1as that 
reference had been made to the possibility that other or:·.aniza·tions mie;ht follmr 
in the footsteps of ILO, when in fact that agency deserved condemnation and should 
be made to realize th::1t its unilateral action vas l'lis,n;uic1ed. 

13. The Advisory Committee had stated, in paragraph 16 of its rf'port 

(h/36/7 /Add.8), that the cost of increasing the personal transitional allmrances 
could be met from savinc;s attributable to the strength of the United ~tates dollar 
in relation to the S1Iiss franc durinc; ,,1ost of 1981. Yet it was obvious that 
ada_itional expenditure vrould be incurred and that any savinc:s arising from the 
dollar's strength could be used else-.;-rhere. It uas a pity that ACABQ, had not been 
more forceful and that it had refrained from censuring the decision taken by ILO 
and urginc; that the salary scale of the ILO General Service staff should be 
brought into line -vrith the salary scales of the other specialized agencies. It 
vras the duty of the Fifth Committee not to increase the salaries of General 
Service staff in Geneva, since they 1rere already too higb. 

I ... 



A/C.5/36/SR.61 
English 
Pa[';e 5 

14 0 Mr. STUAR_! (United Kine;dom of Great Britain and Horthern Ireland), spealdn['; 
on behalf of the States members of the European Economic Community, said that the 
ten countries concerned supported the proposal made by the United States. The 
points made by AC_IillQ in paragraphs 11 to 14 of its report •Jere clear ancl corent. 

15. 11Ir. P:8D~RSEN (Canada) said ths.t AC&sn had taken the vie1r that the preservation 
of the common system and the princiT>le of equitable treatment of staff did not 
mean that organizations should be bound by the unilateral action of one specialized 
agency. His delegation fully agreed, and supported the United Stc<tes proposal. 

16 0 ~Ir ._~INJEL (Ghana) said that ILO should be urged to align its position with 
that of the other organizations. The :r_:Joints raised in pa.ragra1)hs 10, 11, 13 
and 14 of the Advisory CoJ!lmittee 1 s report vrere of particular interest. His 
delegation uished to knm·r vhen the neu salary scales for General Service staff in 
Geneva vould catch up with the pre~l978 scale. 

17. IIr. KlJ'IUl:!Jh (Japan) said that his deleriation supported the principle of 
equitable treatment of staff. Nevertheless, ILO's decision threatened the 
preservation of the common systew, and his deler:ation thus supported the United 
States proposal. 

18. l'Ir. GODFREY (ITeu Zealand) said that his delegation had procedural difficulties 
v·ri th the questio-n before the Committee. Such matters uere ·ri thin the competence of 
the ~3ecretary·--General, in uhom Neu Zealand had confidence. Al thouc;h delec;ations 
had the right to express reservations 9 his delegation doubted vrhether it vas 
fitting for the Fifth Committee to adopt the decision 1;roposed by the representative 
of the United States. That vieu uas implicit in the report of ACABQ, 1-Thich stated 
thP.t it trusted that the Secretary~General, uhen reachin("; a final decision on 
the matter, would bear in mind the considerations it had raised. 

19. 1_1!.:._12I'I'Z (Austria) said that the point raised by the representative of 
Yugoslavia vas pertinent. Moreover, should the United Sta.tes proposal be adopted, 
he vTOndered uhether the salaries of General Service staff members in Geneva Hould 
be decreased, to compensate for the amounts they had already received. 

20. Mr. PAPEITDORP (United States of America) said that ICSC vas responsible for 
making r&;w111endations on salary scales, and the matter could best be dealt with 
by its ChairJ!lan. His delegation took note of the remarl~s me de b~' the 
representative of New· Zealand~ in vie1-r of which it would amend its proposal to read: 
11De_c:_ides that the Secretary-General 1 s intention to grant a 3~per, cent increase ... 11

• 

Since the Secretary-General's intention should be considered by the General 
Assembly., vhich ·Has the .soverninc body of the United Nations, it was indeed 
appropriate for the Committee to decide on the matter. 

21. Mr. DEBATIH (Under-Secretary--General for Administration, Finance and 
I~anac;ement) ·said that 9 under tbe Staff Rer;ulations, authority for establishing the 
salary of the General Service staff 1:1as vested in the Secretary General. The 
question before the Committee 1vas not that of establishinc; a ne\•T salary scale, but 
that of adjustments to transitional Eleasures, and as such fell exclusively vi thin 
the competence of the Gecretary~General. 

I ... 



A/C.5/36/SR.6l 
English 
Pace 6 

(Hr. Debatin) 

22. The Secretary-General hr.d apprised the Fifth Cowmittee of his intention, and 
the intentions of the executive heads of the Geneva-based organizations, since 
the rratter \vas of importance to staff in Geneva and to staff/mane>.c;ement relations. 
He had tal>:.en a similar step in 197'7, uhen in resolution 32/200 the General 
Assembly had noted with appreciation his statement on the basic agreement reached 
by him and the executive heads of the Geneva based agencies. The Fifth Committee 
could not le~ally take a dec is ion on the matter 0 since that vmuld impinge on the 
authority of the Secretary~General, although the Cowmittee was responsicle for 
approving the funds needed for the transitional measures. The implications for 
staff/management relations should not be underestimated: the staff might \·Tell 
interpret a refusal to grant the increase as a denial of equal treatment. 

23. 1·Tith regard to the question raised by the representative of Yugoslavia, he 
said that no one had yet been paid the proposed 3-per- -cent increase. Transitional 
measures would be needed until January 1983, vrhether or not the 3-:oer~cent 
increase was avmrded. 

24. 11r. PAL.A.l'1!\.RCI-IUX (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, while it was 
undeniable that matters relating to salaries and personnel aQministration fell 
vlithin the purvie--;.r of the Secretary-General, the Secretary~General's authority 
derived from the General Assembly and the General Assembly alone \vas entitled 
to tal:e a final decision regarding salary scales for all categories of staff. 
If the Fifth Committee allmred itself to be guided by the remarl~s of the 
representative of Ne-.;·r Zealand, it vould end up givin,C"; the Secretary--General 
carte blanche to take such decisions. The Fifth Com.mittee Has entirely uithin its 
rights to discuss the matter, especially in vieH of the clear~cut financial 
implications. It should be borne in mind that the matter had arisen in the first 
place because of the unilateral action of the secretariat of ILO. The General 
Assembly should condemn that action. The Secretary--General should, for his part, 
shmr understanding towards the positions of Ivlember States and in future refrain 
from taking improper action on the basis of the bad example of others. 

25. Hr. mmc (Yugoslavia) said he 'HOuld appreciate an anslver to his question on 
the financin~ of the transitional payments. 

26. Mr. DEBATIIJ (Under~-Secretary~General for Administration, Finance and 
Nanagenent) said. that a clear distinction should be made bet·Heen the transitional 
payments approved at the thirty-second session and the totally separate issue of 
the 3-per--cent increase in the transitional allmmnces. The former vJere to be 
paid until the new salary scale recommended by ICSC cauc.;ht up 1Tith the pre-1978 
scale, and the General Asser'lbly had specified that, for the biennium 1978-1979" 
the cost of the allmvances should be absorbed to the extent possible. For 
subsequent biennia they had been included in the budQ;et estimates. As to the 
3-per-·cent increase, no payments had been made as yet. The executive heads of 
the Geneva-based organizations had simply indicated their intention to grant such 
an increase, having regard to the seriousness of the situation. Fully recognizing 
the importance of the matter, the Secretary--General had brought the matter to the 
attention of the Fifth Cowmittee in order to seek guidance. The Advisory Committee 

I ... 



A/C.5/36/SR.6l 
English 
Page 7 
(Mr. Debatin) 

had stated its op1n1on that the cost of the increase could be met from savings 
realized as a result of the greater strength of the United States dollar. 
Assuming that the General Assembly approved the increase, the Secretary-General 
1-rould report on the financing of the payments in the performance report, and, 
should an additional appropriation be required, Member States uould, of course, 
have to bear the burden. 

27. Mr. HSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions) said that the question before the General Assembly Has 
vrhether a 3-per-cent increase should be granted in the transitional allm:ances 
it had previously approved. To be procedurally correct, the United States 
proposal should have the General Assembly request the Secretary-General to revie1,r 
his intention to grant the 3-per~cent increase in the light of the views expressed 
by Hember States. The General Assembly >muld at the same time have to decide not 
to approve the related expenditure for 1981 and 1982. 

28. Mrs. de HEDERVARY (Belgium) observed that no substantive are;uments had been 
advanced in support of the Secretary-General's proposal to grant the 3'"per-cent 
1ncrease. Reference had been made to dif~icult circun1stances in Geneva. Bither 
the staff uere entitled to an increase on the merits of the case ·- in Hhich case 
the Administration should have taken appropri8.te action ~ or they Here not 
entitled to an increase, in which case the threat of a strill:e should not 2.1 ter 
matters. Since so often in the past the failures of the Administration had 
created difficulties for staff and Member States alike, the representatives of 
the Secretary~General should not novr lecture the General Assembly on sound and 
enlightened manae;ement. 

29. Mr. ZHTIEL (Ghana) said that he was still not clear as to vrhen the nei·T salary 
scale recorrJ'!lended ty ICSC would take effect, and he requested more specific 
information on the matter. 

30. Hr. BELYAEV (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that the central 
point to be borne in mind -was tha.t the secretariat of ILO, despite the 
recommendations of ICSC and the decisions of the General Assembly, had obtained 
from its Governinc; Body approval of an illesal increase in General Service 
salaries. The Fifth Committee vras nou beins asked to provide guidance to the 
Secretary .. General which •muld in effect endorse the illegal action taken by ILO. 
His delegation vras firmly opposed to such an approach and Hould not support any 
decision that would vitiate the reconwendations of ICSC and earlier decisions 
of the General Assembly on the matter. 

31. References had been made to past events in Geneva and to the need to avoid 
a recurrence of such events. His delegation took the vie"\v that the events in 
question had nothing to do 1-rith the alleged inadequacy of General Service salaries 
there. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/36/SR.61 
English 
Page 8 

32. The CHAIRHAN suggested that members should consult informally on the revised 
United States proposal and take a decision at a subsequent meeting. 

33. It was so decided. 

Renort of the Committee of Governmental Experts to ~valuate the Present Structure 
of the Secretariat in the Administrative, Finance and Personnel A;eai:(PJ36/44 ___ _ 
and Corr.l) 

34. Mr. THOHA_S (Chairman of the Coilli'littee of Governmental Experts to Evaluate 
the Present Structure of the Secretariat in the Administrative" Finance and 
Personnel Areas), introducing the report of the Committee of Governmental 
Experts (A/36/44 and Corr.l), said that members vrould recall the circumstances 
which had given rise to the establishment of the Committee of Governmental Experts 
and to the definition of its mandate. Those circumstances included: first, the 
uncertain delineation of the jurisdictional competence of the Office of Personnel 
Services and the over-all Department of Administration, Finance and Management 
in relation to personnel policies; second, the conflicting positions expressen 
in the Fifth ComLnittee regarding the structure of the Department of Administration, 
Finance and r1anagement; and, third, a letter dated 8 IJovember 1980 from the 
Secretary-General to the Chairman of the Fifth Con~ittee (see A/C.5/35/48) 
indicating the former's preparedness to establish an independent committee of 
experts "to evaluate the present administrative structure of the Secretariat". 
After much deliberation at its thirty-fifth session, the Fifth Comrnittee had 
decided to establish a Committee of Governmental Experts for that purpose. 

35. The mandate of the Co:rnmittee of Governmental Experts, as laid do-vm by the 
Assembly, -vras pitched some-vrhat beyond the sine;le issue of vrhether the Office of 
Personnel Services should function within the Der;artl"lent of Administration, 
Finance and Management, and at the same time stopped short of the much vrider 
question raised by the Secretary~General in his letter of 8 November 1980. As 
members >·Tere mv-are, examples abounded in the United l'Tations of equivocal 
definitions -vrhen ar;reements sim:oly had to be reached although no real agreement 
existed. The mandate of the Committee of Governmental Experts could therefore be 
interpreted by each as he perceived it. J:Totwithstandin['; that dilemlJl.a and the 
fact that it had been unable to meet before the start of the Assembly's 
thirty-sixth session, the Committee of Governmental Experts had been able to 
establish a programme of 1vork and reach agreement by consensus on the identification 
of the areas in administration, finance and personnel v!hich could be the foci 
of detailed evaluation. 

36. The Committee's vrork programme appeared as annex II to its report. It -.;wuld 
be noticed that the vrork prograrn_me provided inter alia for hearings of Secretariat 
officials and others. A list of the persons who had appeared before the 
Committee was recorded in annex III to the report. Annex I listed the 
documentation vri th uhich the Committee had been provided. 

I ... 



A/C.5/36/SR.61 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr. Thomas) 

37. The areas -vrhich the Committee agreed by consensus could be the foci of the 
evaluation in a detailed organizational manner were outlined in :paragraphs 18 to 
33 of its report. The first two areas related to the specific question -vlith which 
the Fifth Committee had been initially seized at the preceding session, -vrhile 
the ·::>thers had been identified durinc; the Committee 1 s deliberations. The last 
area related more to operations than to structure. The questions that arose in 
connexion 1-Tith those areas Here listed in paragraph 18 of the Committee's report. 

38. The report of the Committee further revealed that althour,h programrne 
budgeting had been practised since 1974, the various concepts on -vrhich it was 
based, particularly in relation to the programming and budgeting functions, had 
not yet been translated into institutional terms within the Secretariat. There 
was no single focal point in the Secretariat for programme planning. The 
Department of Administration, Finance and Manae;ement did some planning and all 
buc1e;et preparation: the Office for Programme Planning and Co-ordination did some 
proe;ramme planning~ and the Office of the Director··General for Development and 
International Economic Co-operation, was involved in the policy aspects of the 
preparation of the medium~term plan but had no corresponding authority for the 
policy aspects of programme budget preparation, notwithstanding resolutions of 
the General Assembly concerning the over-all responsibility of that Office for 
ensuring the coherence, co-ordination and efficiency of all activities in the 
economic and social field. Although some of those issues had been raised in 
various reports of the Secretary-General on the restructuring of the economic and 
social sectors of the United Nations system, the adjustments so far had been of 
a piecemeal character and had not yet dealt -vrith the fundamental aspects of the 
situation from a structural or organizational point of viei-r. Such administrative 
questions had been referred to during the Fifth Committee's consideration of the 
programme budget and the question of prograrrnne planning, and members might ivish 
to pursue them further in connexion with the report of the Committee of 
Goverrunental Experts. The Committee of Governmental Experts had therefore dealt in 
its report, first, 1-rith the specific question whether the current structure of 
the Department of Administration, Finance and Management was adequate or vrhether 
the personnel functions should be administered separately, and, second, with the 
administration function itself, seeking to highlight the areas which might be 
streamlined so as to bring about a balanced structural and organic relationship 
behreen functions and their requirements. Further detailed consideration of 
such questions could conceivably help to identify structural or organizn.tional 
options. 

39. Speaking in a personal capacity, he observed that several exercises ,,rere 
under way which related in one -vray or another to the structure and organization 
of the Secretariat. If care vas not taken, duplication of effort might result. 
The rarameters defined in the report of the Cownittee of Governmental Experts 
could provide a frarneuork for the Fifth Committee 1 s deliberations on 1-rhat action 
needed to be tal:en nou in the best interests of the Organization. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/36/SR.61 
English 
Pac;e 10 

AGErTDA ITED'I 107: PERSOHNEL QUESTIONS (continued) (A/C.5/36/31; A/C.5/36/L.l6, 
L.l8-20, L.23) 

(b) OTHER PERSONNEL G)UESTIONS: REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 

Respect for the privileges and immunities of officials of the United ITations 
and the specialized agencies (continued) 

40. I'Ir. STUART (United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland), speaking 
on behalf of the ten States members of the European Economic Community, said that, 
in the interests of expediting the Comrnittee's work, the ten delegations had 
decided to l·ri thdraw their proposal that the report by the Director-General of 
UNESCO on respect for the privileges and immunities of officials of the United 
I!ations and the specialized agencies should be circulated as an official document. 

ORGANIZATION OF ~TORK 

41. Mr. PALAl'iARCHU~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that the end 
of the session was rapidly approaching and that the Committee had completed its 
consideration of only two agenda items. He therefore requested the Secretariat 
to prepare a document setting out the items Hhich were outstandinG and a 
tentative schedule for dealing -vri th them, together -vri th an indication of the time 
to be allocated to each. On the basis of that information, the Committee v!Ould 
be able to take decisions on hovr best to organize its -vmrk durinr; the remainder 
of the session. In any event, he feared that the Conmlittee uould be forced to 
defer consideration of many items mring to a lack of time. 

42. Th~~AIID~T assured the representative of the Soviet Union that the 
Secretariat would be able to comply with his request. 

The meeting rose at ~.10 p~m. 




